



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ *California State Polytechnic University, Pomona*
Bachelor in Science Degree in Business Administration 2002
Computer Information Systems major - Emphasis Interactive Web Development
- *Mount San Antonio Community College, Walnut*
Associate in Arts Degree, June 1999

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ *2021 – Present ALL4 LLC, Environmental CA, LLC – Developer*
- ◆ *2006-2021 – JE Compliance Services – Web Developer*
- ◆ *2004-2006 – Sumakaya Corp. – Web Developer*

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- | | |
|--------------------|---------------------|
| ✓ ASP.NET | ✓ MS Visual Studio |
| ✓ ASP.NET MVC | ✓ Photoshop |
| ✓ C# | ✓ JIRA |
| ✓ VB | ✓ Confluence |
| ✓ JavaScript | ✓ JIRA Service Desk |
| ✓ SQL | ✓ JIRA plugin |
| ✓ API | ✓ DbNetGrid |
| ✓ XML Web Services | |

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Quy Duong is a web developer for more than 15 years of experiences in developing web sites, migrating business systems, developing automation/structures for better process flows to coding support for front-end and back-end. Additionally, he has great knowledge in SharePoint site customization and migrations from legacy business systems to new systems such as JIRA.

Quy has experiences in setup, configure, administrative, customize and maintenance EHS web sites for air quality, compliance assurance, hazardous waste, inspections, safety and training, EHS corrective actions, health and safety.

Quy also specializes in development of web site for hosting and managing Safety Data Sheets and web site for VOC Recordkeeping usage management with various reports for material usages and VOC emissions.

Additional experiences include configuring, administrating, and customizing JIRA projects, Confluence and Atlassian Service Desk. He also works on creating and maintaining Atlassian add-ons.